Marc Elrich
County Executive

Ms. Levi,

DEPARTMENT OF POLICE

December 10, 2021

Marcus G. Jones
Chief of Police

I am providing a status update and fee notification to your request R007731-102621, in which
you have asked for internal affairs records of MCPD officers, specifically:

“Copies of any an all internal affairs complaints, including internal citizen, or other agency
complaints of the following 49 officers:

0 Dominic Acosta (3251);
o Joseph Alvarez (2243);
o Todd Archer (2437);

o0 Melvin Avelar (2187);

0 Anand Badgujar (3027);
o Kevin Baxter (2467);

0 George Boyce (0041);

o Catherine Brewer
(2012);

0 Daniel Campbell (2536);
o John Christ (1329);

o Jason Cokinos (2346);
o0 Thomas Conlon (9371);
o Frank Corn (3171);

0 Roderick Cox (9134);

o Kevin Cristmon (3076);
0 Michael Damskey
(2791);

0 David Delacruz (1268);
o Christopher Diez-
Canseco (2974);

0 Alexander Dos Santos
(2419);

o Melissa Dzenkowski
(2560);

o Cody Fields (2789);

o Wendy Giovacchini
(1542);

o0 Michael Graves (2578);
0 Morgan Herceg (3061);
0 Devon Hitson (2878);

o Dionne Holiday (9317);
0 Robert Kamensky
(0943);

o Jarrett King (2643);

0 Jesse Knuth (2199);
oMy Q. Le (2622);

o Nathan Lenhart (2801);
o Chris Malouf (2024);

0 Michael Mancuso
(2587);

o Patrick McCarthy

(2850);

0 John McClellan (3000);
0 Sean McKinney (3055);
0 Douglas Miller (2054);
0 Dina Montysko (2361);
o Kevin Moris (2646);

o Yves-Didier N'kodia
(2688);

0 Michael Peitzmeier
(2651);

0 Michael Schwager
(2611);

o Sarit Scott (1273);

o William Seidel (1039);
o Timothy Serlo (2908);

o Gabriel Stone (2215);

0 Joshua Swecker (2679);
o Charles Valente (3075);
and

o Victoria Yuen (2339)

- Complete investigative files for each complaint, including but not limited to reports of
recorded statements, video surveillance or body camera footage, investigative files, witness

interviews, and photographs.

* The investigative findings of each complaint.
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* Any correspondence from the Police Advisory Commission.
* The final disposition of each case, if any.”

We have searched department databases and have found potentially releasable information
related to the requested officers. As to the costs, I have divided the fee schedules of our
redaction activities in two parts:

1.

Acosta
Alvarez

Archer

Avelar

Badgujar

Baxter
Boyce
Brewer
Campbell
Christ

Christmon

Cokinos

Conlon

Document Redaction Estimate for our MPIA clerical staff to review and redact
the documents associated with each officer’s case(s). This is based upon the $30
hourly wage of the staff performing the redactions.

Media Redaction Estimate for our MPIA technical staff to review and redact the
media files associated with each officer’s case(s). This is based upon the $50
hourly wage of the staff performing the video/audio redactions.

The document redaction estimate is $90.00. There are no media files.
No records exist.

The document redaction estimate is $330.00. The media redaction estimate for
$15,300.00.

The document redaction estimate is $210.00. The media redaction estimate for
$850.00.

The document redaction estimate is $3,030.00. The media redaction estimate for
$18,450.00.

No records exist.
No records exist.
No records exist.
The document redaction estimate is $360.00. There are no media files.
The document redaction estimate is $120.00. There are no media files.

The document redaction estimate is $960.00. The media redaction estimate for
$5,512.00.

The document redaction estimate is $240.00. There are no media files.

The document redaction estimate is $1,140.00. The media redaction estimate for
$5,800.00.



Corn

Cox

Damskey

Delacruz

Diez-Canseco

Dos Santos

Dzenkowski

Fields

Giovacchini

Graves
Herceg

Hitson

Holliday

Kamensky
King

Knuth
Le

Lenhart
Malouf
Mancuso
McCarthy
McClellan

The document redaction estimate is $90.00. There are no media files.

The document redaction estimate is $1,590.00. The media redaction estimate for
$13,950.00.

The document redaction estimate is $1,680.00. The media redaction estimate for
$6,530.00.

The document redaction estimate is $420.00. The media redaction estimate for
$4,650.00.

No records exist.
The document redaction estimate is $0.00. There are no media files.
No records exist.
The document redaction estimate is $210. There are no media files.

The document redaction estimate is $6,000.00. The media redaction estimate for
$99,500.00.

No records exist
The document redaction estimate is $90.00. There are no media files.

The document redaction estimate is $969.00. The media redaction estimate for
$18,950.00.

The document redaction estimate is $450.00. The media redaction estimate for
$4,047.00.

The document redaction estimate is $60.00. There are no media files.

The document redaction estimate is $600.00. The media redaction estimate for
$4,800.00.

No records exist.

The document redaction estimate is $600.00. The media redaction estimate for
$5,600.00.

The document redaction estimate is $60.00. There are no media files.
No records exist.
No records exist.
No records exist.

The document redaction estimate is $90.00. There are no media files.



McKinney
Miller
Montysko

Moris

N’Kodia

Peitzmeier

Schwager

Scott

Seidel

Serlo

Stone

Swecker

Valente

Yuen

No records exist.
The document redaction estimate is $30.00. There are no media files.
The document redaction estimate is $630.00. There are no media files.

The document redaction estimate is $3,420.00. The media redaction estimate for
$18,210.00.

The document redaction estimate is $240.00. The media redaction estimate for
$2,350.00.

No records exist.

The document redaction estimate is $1,830.00. I need more time to search for
media files.

The document redaction estimate is $60.00. The media redaction estimate for
$150.00.

No records exist.

The document redaction estimate is $900.00. The media redaction estimate for
$9,750.00.

The document redaction estimate is $2,100.00. The media redaction estimate for
$32,450.00.

The document redaction estimate is $1,140.00. The media redaction estimate for
$16,300.00.

The document redaction estimate is $210.00. The media redaction estimate for
$5,400.00.

The document redaction estimate is $870.00. The media redaction estimate for
$5,850.00.

The MPIA allows for reasonable fees to be collected with allowances for the first two hours
provided free of charge for the request. Our fee estimate has been organized for you by officer
and case, and allows you to select any or all processing you want for the release of these records.
If you would like us to proceed with your request, the total cost of the reproduction payment
must be remitted in advance. You can make checks payable to Montgomery County
Government, Maryland.

Reference your request for correspondence from the Police Advisory Commission, please
provide specific information on correspondence with whom in Montgomery County Police

Department.



Thank you for your patience.

Sincerely,

Mary K, Davison
Custodian of Records, Montgomery County Police



